O
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 2 JUNE 2025

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Barton, Bonham and TBA

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

LA

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact:
Katie Jordan, Governance Services Officer / Julian Yeung, Governance Services Officer
email: committees@leicester.gov.uk




Information for Members of the Public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Governance Support
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Governance Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Governance Services.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Governance Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NI NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
us on committees@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.

Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3
Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Governance Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:

a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)

C. The Applicant and any representatives

d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4. Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)

6. *Applicant’s Case
Questions (for clarification purposes only):

Members
Officers



Statutory Consultees
Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the
presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be
aware of when they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Support Officer
everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Governance Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2,

Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

Minutes of Previous Meeting Appendix A
(Pages 1 -10)

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 28 April 2025 are attached and

members will be asked to confirm them as a correct record.

Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Appendix B
Licence - 3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd, 40a-42 (Pages 11 - 52)
Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 ORB

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report for
an application for a variation to an existing premises licence for 3 Little Birds
Restaurant Ltd, 40a-42 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 ORB.

Any Other Urgent Business






A
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: MONDAY, 28 APRIL 2025 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Chauhan Councillor Joshi

* % % * * * k* %

1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received form Councillor Adatia. Councillor Chauhan
substituted.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

4. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - DOSTI PAN CENTRE &
OFF LICENCE, 2C UPPINGHAM ROAD, LEICESTER

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Dosti Pan Centre & Off
Licence, 2c Uppingham Road, Leicester.

The applicant Mr Ajay Valgi and his representative Mr Anil Bhawsar, agent
from Licensing Hub, were in attendance. Also in attendance was the
representative of the objectors Mr Irfan Safdar Waraich. Also present was the
Head of Regulatory Services and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

The Head of Regulatory Services presented the report and outlined details of



the application.

Seventy-five identical representations were received from members of the
public objecting to the application between 7 March and 3 April 2025. The
representations related to all four licensing objectives. The members of the
public were concerned that granting the licence would provide a further source
of alcohol within an area already so heavily populated with licensed premises
that crime, disorder and public nuisance were higher than the national average.
Residents in the area were already suffering from noise nuisance and
antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night, and they were scared to
go out in the evenings due to the rising levels of anti-social behaviour, loitering
and sexual violence crimes. These representees also said that the nearby
children's park was constantly full of drunk people and was littered with broken
glass and other dangerous paraphernalia. These individuals simply bought
packs and packs of cheap alcohol from the large number of local off-licenses,
headed to the park opposite, and then consumed en masse dumping their cans
and other rubbish around the streets and within the park. Crimes in the area in
the past year included drugs, possession of weapons, anti-social behaviour
offences, burglary and theft of vehicles and property, criminal damage and
sexual violence with high rates of failure to prosecute by the police. The issues
described above led to genuine concerns around personal safety. The area
was densely populated with many young families. Seeing gangs of men
drinking all hours caused distress and fear. Women and children in particular
felt anxiety and concern over their personal welfare.

Four petitions were received objecting to the application, signed by a total of
152 people. The representations related to all four licensing objectives.

100 identical representations were received from members of the public
supporting the application. The representations stated that there was a good
enough reason to open a store like this because the residents needed more
choice in the area. Opening this store would not have a negative effect on
anything in any way. Workers needed a store open for longer hours, due to
their different work times.

One petition was received in support of the application, signed by 30 people.

Mr Waraich was given the opportunity to outline the details of the objectors’
representation and answered questions from Members and officers.

Mr Bhawsar and Mr Valgi were given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee and answered questions from the Members.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken

2



into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
The Sub-Committee’s decision is that it is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives to GRANT the application
subject to the conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
detailed in Appendix C of the Licensing Officer's Report.
REASONS

In considering the application by Ajay Valgi for a Premises Licence authorising
the sale of alcohol seven days a week from 06:00 to 00:00 for consumption off
the premises at Dosti Pan Centre and Off Licence, 2C Uppingham Road,
Leicester, the Sub-Committee has considered the Licensing Officer's Report
and all the relevant representations, both written and oral. The Sub-Committee
has taken account of all relevant legislation, the Statutory Guidance, the
Regulators’ Code, and the Council’s Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee has
had regard in its deliberations to the steps appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives in the overall interest of the local community and has decided the
matter on its merits on the evidence presented to it. The Sub-Committee has
had regard to the public sector equality duty detailed in section 149 the Equality
Act 2010 and has taken a risk-based approach to its decision which has been
made on the balance of probability. The Sub-Committee has, as it is required to
do, limited its deliberation to the promotion of the licensing objectives (with
each licensing objective being of equal importance) and nothing outside of
those parameters.

Dosti Pan Centre and Off Licence is a small shop on Uppingham Road. It has a
small retail customer area and a kitchen and toilet to the rear. The area is
residential but there are a number of shops including off-licences in the area.
The premises are to open seven days per week from 06:00 to midnight. The
application is for authorisation to supply alcohol during the mentioned hours for
consumption off the premises. The applicant Ajay Valgi is also the proposed
Designated Premises Supervisor.

Opposing the application, four petitions were signed by 152 people and
seventy five written representations were received. The reasons for the

3



objections were similar, if not identical, for objecting to the application. These
were based on all four of the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee was addressed at the hearing by a resident who explained
and expanded on the representation. The resident lived in the local area for
years and confirmed the other objectors were local residents. The area already
contains a high number of licensed premises as there are four identical
premises selling similar products. Crime, disorder and public nuisance is higher
than the national average. The resident indicated residents are suffering from
noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour at all hours of the day and night. This
has caused residents to feel concern and scared when leaving their homes.
They mention further concerns at the rising levels of anti-social behaviour,
loitering and sexual violence crimes. There were concerns that alcohol was
being purchased cheaply and consumed on a nearby children’s park. As a
result, the park is constantly filled with people who are under the influence and
the park is littered with broken glass and other dangerous paraphernalia. Litter
is also discarded on the street. The resident mentioned the area is densely
populated with many young families. Seeing gangs of men drinking all hours
causes distress and fear. Women and children in particular feel anxiety and
concern over their personal welfare. The resident mentioned complaints had
been made to the local authority and he had photos in support of his concerns.
These were not produced for the Sub-Committee’s attention at the meeting.
The resident indicated the area was one where a Public Space Protection
Order (PSPO) was in force.

The Sub-Committee were made aware of two communications received by
those originally opposing the application, who were withdrawing their
representation. Of the two, one stated they had been coerced into providing a
representation against and confirmed they were now in favour of Mr Valgi’s
application.

In support of the application, two petitions containing 40 signatures, and 108
representations were received. The representations mentioned residents
needed more choice in the area and having an additional off-licence in the area
would not have a negative impact. They mentioned shift workers needed a
store open for longer hours due to different shift patterns and working times.

Mr Valgi’s Licensing Agent, Mr Bhawsar, addressed the Sub-committee in
detail. He provided details of Mr Valgi’s experience. Mr Valgi had approximately
6 years’ experience in the trade as he had been employed in similar
businesses and it was confirmed Mr Valgi was a personal licence holder. He
would operate the store as a family business The store would sell other items
and not specifically alcohol. Mr Bhawsar described Mr Valgi as a responsible
retailer who would implement all the conditions (as set out in Appendix C of the
Licensing Officer’s report). Mr Valgi was aware non-compliance with the
conditions would result in a breach and he was aware of the consequences. Mr
Bhawsar mentioned none of the Responsible Authorities had made
representations. Mr Bhawsar mentioned the business would serve the
community, especially shift workers and offer choice. Photos taken in support
of the application showed the area on two separate evenings were distributed

4



to the Sub-Committee to indicate the local area was not having the issues as
those objecting had described. Mr Bhawsar confirmed there would be two
external cameras positioned at the entrance to the store. Mr Bhawsar referred
the Sub-Committee to research he had undertaken for local crime statistics in
the area available on the internet, which did not disclose evidence of anti-social
behaviour. Mr Bhawsar suggested the complaints received were exaggerated
and further suggested a possible fabrication by mentioning there were repeated
signatures by those putting forward a representation against the application.

The Licensing Officer confirmed a current Public Space Protection Order was
no longer in effect as the attending resident objecting to the application had
believed.

The Sub-Committee noted evidence of the issues described in the area was
not submitted for the Sub-Committee to consider at the hearing. (Note: The
resident submitted evidence supporting his objections after a decision had
been made by the Sub-Committee).

The Sub-Committee appreciated the concern of neighbouring residents.

The Sub-Committee was concerned at the possibility of coercion placed on
those making a representation against the application.

The Sub-Committee noted that no representations had been received from any
of the Responsible Authorities. In particular, the Police did not refer to any
crime and disorder concerns in the area and the Noise Team did not raise any
concerns regarding noise nuisance in this residential area.

The Sub-Committee noted the existence of other licensed premises in the area.
The commercial viability or local need for another licensed premises in the area
was not a matter for the Sub-Committee. The sole matter for the Sub-
Committee was whether it was appropriate to authorise the supply of alcohol
seven days a week from 06:00 to 00:00 for consumption off the premises.

The Sub-Committee believes the conditions subject to which the Licence is
granted deal with the representations which have been made. The conditions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and they are
proportionate.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - UNCLE J'S KITCHEN,
166 EVINGTON ROAD, LEICESTER

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Uncle J's Kitchen, 166

5



Evington Road, Leicester.

Ms Jayne Elbakkali and Ms Sumayyah Lunat were in attendance as the
representatives of the applicant. Also in attendance were Alan Beckett,
Planning Development and Transportation, PC Jefferson Pritchard and PC lan
Woolley, Leicestershire Police, and Ms Jane Russell, Evington Road
Neighbourhood Association. Also present was the Head of Regulatory Services
and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

The Head of Regulatory Services presented the report and outlined details of
the application.

A representation was received on 17 March 2025 from Planning. The
representation related to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee
was concerned that the premises had been granted planning permission for its
current use under application 20192113. Condition 5 stated "The use shall not
be carried on outside the hours of 07:30 to 23:00 daily.”

A second representation was received on 21 March 2025 from a member of the
public. The representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance and public safety. The representee was
concerned that the late hours of the application will adversely affect nearby
residents by the nuisances of late-night noise, smells and littering. They were
also concerned this application would add to the existing parking problems in
the area, especially customer’s cars and mopeds, e-bikes and pedal bikes
used by delivery drivers who gathered in clusters along Evington Road waiting
for orders.

A third representation was received on 21 March 2025 from a member of the
public. The representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder and
the prevention of public nuisance. The representee was concerned that the late
hours will increase, noise, litter and anti-social behaviour in the area. The
representee did not attend the hearing but the representation was circulated to
the Sub-Committee for considerations.

A fourth representation was received on 8 April 2025 from the Police. The
representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of
public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm. The
representee was concerned that the premises was located in an area of special
interest and the applicant had not made any reference to this on the application
and had not imposed any practical conditions/proposals to ensure the premises
is managed safely in the night-time economy.

Mr Beckett, Principal Planner was given the opportunity to outline the details of
their representation and answered questions from Members, other
representees and the applicant’s representatives.

Ms Russell, Evington Road Neighbourhood Association, was given the
opportunity to outline the details of their representation and answered
questions from Members.



PC Pritchard and PC Woolley were given the opportunity to outline the details
of their representation and answered questions from Members and the
applicant’s representatives.

Ms Elbakkali and Ms Lunat given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee and answered questions from Members and officers.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
The Sub-Committee’s decision is that it is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives to REFUSE the application.

REASONS

In considering the application by Uncle J’s Ltd for a Premises Licence
authorising the provision of late night refreshment at the Uncle J’s restaurant /
takeaway at 166 Evington Road, Leicester, the Sub-Committee has considered
the Licensing Officer's Report and all the relevant representations, both written
and oral. The Sub-Committee has taken account of all relevant legislation, the
Statutory Guidance, the Regulators’ Code and the Council’s Licensing Policy.
The Sub-Committee has had regard in its deliberations to the steps appropriate
to promote the licensing objectives in the overall interest of the local
community, and has decided the matter on its merits on the evidence
presented to it. The Sub-Committee has had regard to the public sector
equality duty detailed in section 149 the Equality Act 2010 and has taken a risk
based approach to its decision which has been made on the balance of
probability. The Sub-Committee has, as it is required to do, limited its
deliberation to the promotion of the licensing objectives (with each licensing

v



objective being of equal importance) and nothing outside of those parameters.

Evington Road is a busy area of the City with a high density of residential
properties mixed with retail and licensed premises. The Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy 2022-2027 details the area as an area of Special Interest in
terms of alcohol harm, street drinking, anti-social behaviour. The premises,
which has an indoor seating capacity for approximately 30 people, backs on to
residential housing between Rowsley Street and Sawley Street. The premises
is subject to planning permission which provides for operating hours from 07:30
to 23:00 seven days a week.

The application was made by Uncle J’s Ltd which was incorporated on 16th
December 2024. Jamaal Patel is the sole Director and he is detailed at
Companies House as the person with significant control of the Company.

Late night refreshment involves the supply of ‘hot food or hot drink’ between
the hours of 23:00 and 05:00 to the public for consumption on or off the
premises. The application sought authorisation of late-night refreshment both
indoors and outdoors at the restaurant seven days a week from 23:00 to 03:00
so that the premises could be operated as a takeaway in the night time
economy.

Representations were received in opposition to the application from local
residents, Leicestershire Police and the Planning department. Those objections
remained at the hearing based on all of the licensing objectives.

Of the two representations made by residents, one was made on behalf of the
members of the Evington Road Neighbourhood Association. A member of the
Association attended the hearing. The residents have previously complained to
Planning Enforcement that the premises has been operated outside of the
hours permitted under its planning permission and had witnessed this as part of
their neighbourhood patrol. The Sub-Committee was informed that Planning
Enforcement had written to the applicant regarding this. They issued an advice
letter which they surmised prompted the current application. The residents
believe the concentration of fast-food premises licensed along Evington Road
for Late Night Refreshment is excessive. They emphasise this is a densely
populated area and the requested late hours will increase already existing
noise nuisance, litter problems, parking issues and anti-social behaviour. They
are concerned that this late-night economy has in recent years attracted crime
and disorder to the area with fights, stabbings and, in one recent instance, a
drive-by shooting. Some local residents now feel unsafe on Evington Road at
night. The residents believe the operating hours of the premises should be
those detailed in the planning permission so that the premises closes by 23:00
daily. The second representation received by a resident objected to the
premises operating after 23:00. They mentioned noise nuisance and anti-social
behaviour occurring outside of their address and this having an impact upon
their health.

Leicestershire Police reminded the Sub-Committee that the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy 2022-2027 details the area as an area of Special

8



Interest in terms of alcohol harm, street drinking, anti-social behaviour. They
are concerned that the application makes no reference to this and how the
licensing objectives will be promoted. The Police are concerned that the
business had been operating in breach of planning permission and without a
Licence. The Police explained that the area was well known for its late hours
and attracted a large number of people from outside Leicester who came to
buy late night food and meet. This had contributed to an increase in violent
crime. Throughout 2024, there have been several incidents of serious crime
and disorder in close proximity to the premises and other similar licensed
premises along Evington Road. There have been public order offences and
serious assaults involving stabbings and large scale fights. The area is already
saturated with food establishments and takeaways with an increase in vehicle
and foot traffic which has a direct impact on the local residential community
who suffer with noise nuisance and parking issues as a result. Allowing the
premises to stay open beyond 23:00, would provide an attraction for people to
congregate. The Police say licensing these premises will exacerbate the
existing issues in the area. The Police expressed their concern that the
business had breached the planning permission condition. They are of the view
that no conditions could be attached to a Licence to mitigate their concerns.

The Planning department confirmed the business would be in breach of the
planning permission conditions if the business operated after 2300. Planning
confirmed a compliance letter had been sent to the business in September
2024 and no response had been received. The attending Planning
representative had confirmed they had witnessed the business operating past
23:00 on two occasions. Planning had concerns as they are aware of a
residential flat above the business and operating after 23:00 could cause harm
to the occupiers of the flat.

The Sub-Committee was addressed on behalf of the applicant by two
representatives of Uncle J’'s Ltd. They indicated management operated several
businesses, including an additional premise located on London Road. They did
not know if the business had been operating past 23:00 however did mention
that on occasions, food had been served whilst the cleaners for the restaurant
were working at the end of the day. They indicated the reason for the
application was to service the needs of the local area, quoting the Muslim
community requiring a restaurant to provide late night refreshment during the
early hours for the event of Ramadan. They also mentioned the restaurant
provided food for hospital staff and for people on a ‘night out’. They indicated
the flat above the restaurant was leased as part of the business, and the
representation from the Planning department was irrelevant. They mentioned
the application was for Late Night Refreshment and not for the sale of alcohol,
and therefore would not entice people. They described the business as a family
business for family dining, and the quality of the food was different to the food
other businesses offered in the area. They mentioned there had been no
issues with the customers from the business itself and they had cooperated
with the police when an incident had occurred in the area by supplying CCTV
footage when requested. They stated people did not congregate outside of the
premises and in respect of the parking issues raised, there was a parking bay
located outside of the business. They mentioned they were actively trying to

9



minimise the issues mentioned by not playing music at the restaurant and
would place additional rubbish bins outside of the business. They mentioned
there was no issues with littering. They stated they wanted to make the area
safer.

The Sub-Committee was concerned that the applicant had presented a written
application which the Police had correctly referred to as not fit for purpose. In
detailing the Evington Road area as one of Special Interest in its Statement of
Licensing Policy 2022-2027, the Council lists relevant environmental factors
which an applicant should have in mind for consultation with the appropriate
responsible authorities. These are: Number of existing licensed premises;
Types of licensed premises; Density and locality of residential premises; Traffic
or pedestrianised areas; Conservation, cultural areas and/or sensitive
premises; Alcohol related Public Health concerns; Anti-Social Behaviour
including Community Protection; and Noise Pollution. The applicant had failed
to address these issues in its written application or at the hearing. The Sub-
Committee was also concerned that the business had been operated without a
Licence and in breach of the permitted planning hours. The Sub-Committee
has no confidence that the applicant would comply with Licence conditions.
Evington Road is a difficult area for the Police to enforce and residents are
understandably concerned with the level of crime and noise disturbance to their
lives. It is clear that all of the licensing objectives are engaged and the grant of
the application would undermine the promotion of those objectives.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

With there being no further business, the meeting closed at 1:17pm.

10



Application for a variation
of an existing premises
licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)
Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 02 June 2025

Lead director/officer: Bobby Smiljanic

11



Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Westcotes

B Report author: Sarah Miller
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3052
B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

1.1 This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a variation to an
existing premises licence for 3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd, 40a — 42 Hinckley Road,
Leicester LE3 ORB and summarises the representations received. It also highlights
the licensing objectives and the relevant parts of both the statutory guidance and the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1 Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider

whether to
. Grant the licence without modification
) Modify the conditions of the licence
o Reject the whole application

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1 An application was received on 10 April 2024 for a variation of an existing premises
licence for 3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd 40a-42 Hinckley Road Leicester. A copy of
the application is attached at Appendix A.

3.2  The variation application is as follows:

Licensable activity Current hours Proposed hours

Recorded Music Mon-Thurs 11am until | Sunday before a Bank
midnight Holiday to open until
Fri — Sat 11 until 2am 2am. Boxing Day and

Sunday 11 until 23.00 New Year’s Eve until 2am

Late Night Refreshment | N/A Monday to Thursday
11pm until midnight.
Friday and Saturday
11pm until 2am.

Sunday before a Bank
Holiday to open until 2am
Boxing Day and New
Year's Eve until 2am

Sale of alcohol Mon-Thurs 11am until | Sunday before a Bank
midnight Holiday to open until 2am
Fri — Sat 11 until 2am Boxing Day and New

Sunday 11 until 23.00 Year’s Eve until 2am

12



Opening hours Mon-Thurs 11am until | Sunday before a Bank
midnight Holiday to open until 2am
Fri — Sat 11 until 2am Boxing day and New
Sunday 11 until 23.00 Year's Eve until 2am

Non standard hours: All Sundays before a Bank Holiday to open until 2am Boxing Day and
New years Eve until 2am.

Conditions to be removed: None

3.3  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

3.4  The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.

3.5 In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.6 Location Plan

m

¥ 2007 B, Mapinfo Corporgition. [

3 Little Birds
Hinckley

4. Representations

13



4.1 A representation was received on 02 May 2024 from a member of the public .The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee is
concerned that any increased hours will add to the existing noise issues from the
music’s bass beat. Additionally, as the rear door is often left open noise can be heard
from bottles being thrown into a skip. People leaving the premises often make
excessive noise. They also pointed out that there is strict planning permission
(hours) in place already for these premises which is regularly breached. | have
confirmed with planning and the property does have a restriction in place until 23.00
hours. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C1.

4.2 A representation was received on 08 May 2024 from a member of the public The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee is
concerned that any extension to any hours will add to the existing noise nuisance.
A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C2.

5. Conditions

5.1 The conditions that are consistent with the application are attached at Appendix D.

6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1  Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

8.41-8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.20-9.24 Health bodies acting as responsible authorities

942 -944 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8—10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10 — 13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

6.2  The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

14




Section Heading

4 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates
8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation

7. Points for clarification

7.1

The applicant and the parties making the representations have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the
representation(s) are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the party/ parties making the representation(s)
1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they

have made.
2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally

effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications

None.

8.2 Legal implications

Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications

None.

8.4 Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process. Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer,
Ext 28 3384.

8.5 Other implications

None

15



9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:
Appendix A — Application
Appendix B — Existing licence
Appendix C — Representations

Appendix D — Conditions consistent with the application

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No
12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No

16



Appendix A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We 3 Little Birds restaurant LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

I N 7
I Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description I
1 1
| 40 Hinckley road, Leicester. LE30RB |
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
! |
| Posttown | LEICESTER | Postcode | LE30RB |
T e e e e e e e e e e e e gy —— -
I Telephone number at premises (if any) I
e = 4
| Non-domestic rateable value of premise . |
Lo e e e e e e e e e o T — ———————— ————————————————————————————— —— -l

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

1 1 1
| Posttown 1\ y Posteode ¢ J

Part 3 - Variation

17



Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|Y31 |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)  Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years eve to be 2am licenses in line
with our standard Fri/Sat 2am licenses

(Easter, 2 x May, August) + Boxing Day + New Years Eve

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | 50

number expected to attend:

18




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) - YES

g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) YES

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) YES

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

19



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

20




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

21




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

22



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Mdoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

23




E

Live m

usic

Will the performance of live music take place

24

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both
: Mon : Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) I
1 1 1
1 i I
1 1 1
| | |
i Tue i ]
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
I Fo———————————— S
| Wed | State any scasonal variations for the performance of live music :
I : (please read guidance note 6) I
1 1 1
: : We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years I
I Thur : eve to be 2am licenses in line with our standard Fri/Sat 2am licenses: :
I : 11.00 - 02.00 I
| S z
I Fri I Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the |
| | performance of live music at different times to those listed in the |
I | column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7) |
1
1 Sat I I
1 1 1
1 I 1
1 1 1
1 1 I
| | |
1 Sun I 1
I i I
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
L L J



F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
We will have recorded music / djs playing music

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)
We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years

Thur eve to be 2am licenses in line with our standard Fri/Sat 2am
licenses: 11.00 — 02.00

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

25




G

guidance note 8)

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

26




H

()

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
- outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

27




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Y

please tick (please read guidance note 4)

. Outd
guidance note 8) uicoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
TI We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years
ur eve to be 2am licenses in line with our standard Fri/Sat 2am
licenses: 23.00 — 02.00
Fri 2300 | 0200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 7)
Sat 23.00 | 02.00
Sun

28




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Stapdard days and copsumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the
premiscs
Day | Start | Finish Both Y
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
T We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years
ue eve to be 2am licenses in line with our standard Fri/Sat 2am
licenses: 11.00 — 02.00
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun
K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

29




Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

We would like bank holiday Sundays, boxing day and new years
eve to be 2am licenses in line with our standard Fri/Sat 2am
licenses: 11.00 — 02.00

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

30




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Please tick as appropriate

e [have enclosed the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

31



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

Crime: CCTV, staff training, zero-tolerance policy.
Safety: Safety checks, trained staff, clear exits.
Nuisance: Noise control, quiet signage, waste management.
Children: Challenge 25, ID checks, no underage entry.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

. A high-quality CCTV system will be installed and maintained, covering all key
areas, including entrances, exits, and the bar. Footage will be retained for a minimum
of 30 days and made available to authorities upon request.

o  All staff will be trained in conflict management and the responsible sale of alcohol,
ensuring they can effectively handle intoxicated patrons or any incidents of anti-social
behavior.

e  Door supervisors will be employed during busy periods and special events to monitor
patron behavior, prevent disorderly conduct, and ensure compliance with licensing
conditions.

e A zero-tolerance policy towards drugs and anti-social behavior will be strictly
enforced, with clear signage displayed to inform patrons of this policy.

¢) Public safety

o Regular safety inspections will be conducted to ensure the premises, including
fire exits, lighting, and electrical equipment, meet all health and safety requirements.

e Emergency exits will be clearly marked with signage and kept unobstructed at all
times to ensure safe evacuation in case of an emergency.

o Staff will be trained in first aid, fire safety, and emergency procedures to ensure they
can respond quickly and appropriately to any incidents.

e The premises will maintain an appropriate staff-to-customer ratio during peak hours to
ensure customer safety and efficient service.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

o Noise levels will be closely monitored, particularly during events, with
measures such as soundproofing and adjusted volume levels implemented to minimize
noise disturbance to the surrounding area.

o Signage will be displayed at exits requesting that customers leave the premises quietly
to avoid disturbing local residents.

¢  Waste management procedures will be in place, including regular collection of rubbish
and maintaining cleanliness around the premises to prevent littering and public
nuisance.

e Deliveries and waste collection will be scheduled during appropriate hours to
minimize disruption to the local community.

¢) The protection of children from harm

32



o A strict Challenge 25 policy will be implemented to prevent underage sales of
alcohol. Patrons who appear under the age of 25 will be required to provide valid
photographic identification (passport, driving license, or PASS card) before being
served alcohol.

e  Staff will be thoroughly trained in age verification procedures and the use of 1D
scanning equipment if applicable.

e C(Clear signage will be displayed at the bar and entrance to inform patrons of the
Challenge 25 policy.

e As children are not permitted on the premises, this policy will ensure that underage
mdividuals are prevented from entering or being served alcohol.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® ] have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
® made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Junderstand that I must now advertise my application.

® Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

e [understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 —Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Vijay Mistry
Date 31 March 2025
Capacity Owner / DPS

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

33




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)
Vijay Mistry

Post town

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone lese unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more
about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website
www.leicester.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that cach such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

o Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

34



e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

@)

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (1) a local authority, or (i1) a
school, or (ii1) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (ii1) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

@)

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(111) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (ii1) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

@)

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment 1s provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

35



10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This 1s the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

36



Appendix B

Ve

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

LEIPRM0652

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030
licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Leicester
City Council

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

3 Little Birds

40a-42 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 ORB. Telephone 01

16 2255961

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires

no expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 LEIPRM0652/158709

O e A

Page 1 of 6



Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0652
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd 42 Hinckley Roa i
info@3littlebirds.Itd M

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd 14721158

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LEIPRS3520 Issued by Leicester

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mmm"l"" ||| ||| LEIPRM0652/158709  Page 2 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0652
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner
which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table
meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less;

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamourise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: %% pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted

price.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.
The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale

or supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 |||"|| ||| |||"@H I |||III||I|II|I|I|| ||| ||| LEIPRM0652/158709  Page 3 of 6




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0652
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The restrictions in this Annex do not prohibit any sale, supply or consumption of alcohol previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied with and for
consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with the meal.

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Years Eve and the start of the hours permitted by the
licence on New Years Day.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the hours that the premises is licensed for the sale of alcohol, except as
previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

CCTV to be installed, operated and maintained at all times both internally and externally under the direction of the Crime Prevention Officer.

The licence holder will ensure that a CCTV system is installed and maintained on the premises.

The licence holder will ensure that there are no irresponsible drinks promotions.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech
are taking place after 11.00pm.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits and open areas requesting customers and staff respect the needs of local residents by keeping
noise to a minimum when using the outside area and when leaving the premises.

The Licensee will employ sufficient registered door staff to deal with any likely contingency on Friday and Saturday evenings from 11.00pm.

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted and there will be adequate, documented training for staff (paid or unpaid) before they are allowed to serve alcohol.
Detailed records will be kept and regular training will take place thereafter.

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mlmm"l"" ||| ||| LEIPRM0652/158709  Page 4 of 6



-

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

LEIPRM0652

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030
licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Leicester
City Council

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

3 Little Birds

40a-42 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 ORB.

Telephone 0116 2255961

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 11:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 LEIPRM0652/158709

IO A AR

Page 5 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE'PRM0652
Premises Licence Summary

Licensing
Leicester City Council
City Hall
115 Charles Street
Leicester
LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030

City Council licensing@Ileicester.qgov.uk

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd 42 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 ORB.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd 14721158

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Vijay MISTRY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003

Printed by LalPac on 10 Jan 2024 at 9:55 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|| || mlw"lml"" ||| ||| LEIPRM0652/158709  Page 6 of 6



Annex 4 - Plans

Ii'5)
E

female

yard yard ‘sg

bedroom

\

o\
N A

kitchen /

== = ——

sealing area

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING PLANS

shop

40A + 42 HINCKLEY ROAD

ni W S

living room

|

LEICESTER

) Alr R
1
0 |
L0
=3
P
o ol o " Kitchen
i e
E :S_m: m... %
; ﬂ..»_,%.lﬂa £
__—,K - M”‘\ ] \ 9% F
EE A A e v
_‘]~|__ /r.l —— R Dag
| |

sealing area

‘swatiag survmiiance and
aiwin systeing axtwoded

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED EXTENSION AND ALTERATIONS 40A + 42 HINCKLEY RO

43






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

45






Appendix C1

Our Ref:  LIC711022212

Date: 01/05/2025
Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the postcode or Please select the at House Street Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: 3 little birds

Location:
Enter the posticode  Please select a House Street Town County Postcode
or street name the address number
40 Hinckley Hinckley | . Leicester
4 L LE3 ORB
Le30rb Road, Leicester ¢ Road Fl=sler City a0

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: This bar is located on the corner of
Hinckley Road and Ridley Street at 90 degrees to the back additions of residential housing all
along the odd numbered side of Ridley Street. This is an afocarribean restaurant/bar and plays a
lot of music with a bass beat than can be heard in nearby residential properties. The rear door is
often open which makes it worse, and at the end of the opening hours they throw bottles into a skip
so there is noise from breaking glass. This is a noise nuisance and happens late at night.any
extension to opening hours will make the problem worse. There is also late night noise from

47



patrons leaving the premises and being collected by cars and Taxis. These premises used to be
Norths Butchers but planning consent was granted with conditions such as opening hours which
are routinely breached. | would ask the Licensing Committee to consult with colleagues in the
Noise Control Team for their views on this activity.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The late night noise already occurs so extending the hours will
cause further noise nuisance.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:The licensable activities should be
restricted to more reasonable hours in line with their planning consent. | would ask the licensing
authority to seek confirmation from planning over the permitted opening hours.

My father, is a retired Environmental Health Officer who worked in the Noise Control

Team and he has my consent to answer or clarify any points | have made in this submission. He
d

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

48



Appendix C2

Licencing Officer,

City Hall
115 Charles Street
Leicester

07/05/25

To whom it may concern,

I wish to object to the ‘variation to a premises license’ made by 3 Little Birds Restaurant,
40 Hinckley Road, Leicester, LE3 ORB. The premises is already a persistent source of
noise both during the day and late at night. | have made several complaints to the noise
pollution team about the business. Currently, the ‘restaurant’ has a live DJ most
weekends including in the evenings. Loud amplified noise regularly carries on long past
their stated opening hours, the worst being one occasion when it was still disturbing the
residents at 4am. There is frequent screaming and shouting from customers on the
street and when the bar door is kept open the noise is on a parr with a nightclub. This is
aresidential area.

I do not see why | should surrender the idea of ever having a relaxing weekend, Friday or
Saturday night while this business is open. The level of noise disturbs my sleep. It
prevents me from being able to hear my TV without turning it up considerably beyond its
normal settings. It is unpleasant, disruptive and depressing to have no means of
escaping the noise. Hours and hours of it, and there is no room in my home where |
cannot hear it. | strongly feel that if the business currently operates outside of its stated
hours, then an extension to these will inevitably lead to further disruption for residents.

I hope | have adequately and appropriately supplied useful information. Unfortunately, |
did not see the application notice until today and the deadline is tomorrow. The notice
was displayed, high up, in the window of the premises but was printed on bright blue
paper, | was not aware it was a council notice of application. | thought it was a list of
events at the bar until today when | happened to be on the same side of the street as the




bar. | could not find a guide on the council’s website to help me object to the
application. | think it unlikely that many residents have seen this notice or are aware
what it is for. Certainly, the elderly neighbour in a mobility scooter will not have been

able to view it.

Yours sincerely,

50




Appendix D

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure that there is staff training and a zero-
tolerance policy

The licence holder will ensure that there are safety checks, trained staff,
clear exits.

The licence holder will ensure that there is noise control, quiet signage,
waste management

The licence holder will ensure that there is Challenge 25, ID checks and
no underage entry.

The licence holder will ensure that there is a high-quality CCTV system
installed and maintained, covering all key areas, including entrances,
exits, and the bar. Footage will be retained for a minimum of 30 days
and made available to authorities upon request.

The licence holder will ensure that all staff will be trained in conflict
management and the responsible sale of alcohol, ensuring they can
effectively handle intoxicated patrons or any incidents of anti-social
behaviour.

The licence holder will ensure that door supervisors will be employed
during busy periods and special events to monitor patron behaviour,
prevent disorderly conduct, and ensure compliance with licensing
conditions.

The licence holder will ensure that there is a zero-tolerance policy
towards drugs and anti-social behaviour will be strictly enforced,
with clear signage displayed to inform patrons of this policy.

The licence holder will ensure that regular safety inspections will be
conducted to ensure the premises, including fire exits, lighting, and
electrical equipment, meet all health and safety requirements

The licence holder will ensure that emergency exits will be clearly marked
with signage and kept unobstructed at all times to ensure safe
evacuation in case of an emergency

The licence holder will ensure that staff will be trained in first aid, fire
safety, and emergency procedures to ensure they can respond
quickly and appropriately to any incidents.

The licence holder will ensure that the premises will maintain an
appropriate staff-to-customer ratio during peak hours to ensure
customer safety and efficient service.

The licence holder will ensure that noise levels will be closely
monitored, particularly during events, with measures such as
soundproofing and adjusted volume levels implemented to minimise
noise disturbance to the surrounding area.

The licence holder will ensure that signage will be displayed at exits
requesting that customers leave the premises quietly to avoid
disturbing local residents.

The licence holder will ensure that there are waste management
procedures in place, including regular collection of rubbish and
maintaining cleanliness around the premises to prevent littering and
public nuisance.

o1



Appendix D

The licence holder will ensure that deliveries and waste collection
will be scheduled during appropriate hours to minimise disruption
to the local community.

52



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Licence - 3 Little Birds Restaurant Ltd, 40a-42 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RB
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C - PRIVATE
	Appendix C1
	Appendix C2
	Appendix D




